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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Carroll, John (BOS)

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Mundy, Erin (BOS); 'patrick@tank18.com’; (carolyn.goossen@sfgov.org); Yan, Calvin (BOS);
Mahogany, Honey (BOS)

Cc: '‘Gebb, Justin@ABC'; 'Meyer, Rose @ABC'; CPC.Referrals; Powell, Georgia (CPC); Flores,
Veronica (CPC); Gordon, Nelly (POL)

Subject: RE: Liquor License PC or N Referral - Liquor License - Liquor License - 1345 Howard Street -
Tank18 '

Categories: 181032

Good morning,

The Police Department has completed their review of the subject public convenience or necessity request, and
has forwarded their recommendation for approval with conditions. For your convenience, | have their review
available from the link below:

Police Department Response - January 16, 2019

[ invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below:

Board of Supervisors File No. 181032

This request for findings of public convenience or necessity may be heard at a future regular meeting of the
Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee.

Thanks for the review.

John Carroll

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4445

&% Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members
of the public may inspect or copy. SPQSF



From: Carroll, John (BOS)

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Gordon, Nelly (POL) <nelly.gordon@sfgov.org>

Cc: Mundy, Erin (BOS) <erin.mundy@sfgov.org>; 'Gebb, Justin@ABC' <justin.gebb@abc.ca.gov>; 'Meyer, Rose @ABC'
<Rose.Meyer@ABC.ca.gov>; 'patrick@tank18.com’ <patrick@tank18.com>; Fong, Kitty {BOS) <kitty.fong@sfgov.org>;
Jacobo, Jon (BOS) <jon.jacobo@sfgov.org>; CPC.Referrals <CPC.Referrals@sfgov.org>; Powell, Georgia (CPC)
<georgia.powell@sfgov.org>; Flores, Veronica (CPC) <Veronica.Flores@sfgov.org>; Wright, Edward (BOS)
<edward.w.wright@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Liquor License PC or N Referral - Liquor License - Liquor License - 1345 Howard Street - Tank18

Good morning,

The Planning Department has completed their review of the subject application, and has forwarded their
recommendation for approval. For you convenience, | have their review available from the link below:

Planning Dept. Response - Received December 5, 2018

The matter is now awaiting review by the Police Department’s ALU.

After receiving review from the Police Department, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee may hear
and consider public convenience or necessity findings for the application, to be forwarded to the California Department
of Alcoholic Beverage Control for their consideration in the license matter.

| invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below:

Board of Supervisors File No. 181032

Thanks for the review.

John Carroll

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4445

#HS Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legjslative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the
Clerk's Office regarding pending legisiation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members
of the public may inspect or copy.

SPQSF

From: Carroll, John (BQOS)
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:07 AM



To: CPC.Referrals <CPC.Referrals@sfgov.org>; Gordon, Nelly (POL) <nelly.gordon@sfgov.org>; Powell, Georgia (CPC)
<georgia.powell@sfgov.org>

Cc: Mundy, Erin (BOS) <erin.mundy@sfgov.org>; 'Gebb, Justin@ABC' <justin.gebb@abc.ca.gov>; 'Meyer, Rose @ABC'
<Rose.Meyer@ABC.ca.gov>; 'patrick@tankl18.com’' <patrick@tank18.com>; Duong, Noelle (BOS)
<noelle.duong@sfgov.org>; Fong, Kitty (BOS) <kitty.fong@sfgov.org>; Jacobo, Jon (BOS) <jon.jacobo@sfgov.org>
Subject: Liquor License PC or N Referral - Liquor License - Liquor License - 1345 Howard Street - Tank18

Good morning,

The office of the Clerk of the Board has received a letter requesting public convenience or necessity findings for a liquor
license issuance. This matter is being referred to you for response via the following linked document:

Referral Letter - Planning and Police Departments

| invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below:

Board of Supervisors File No. 181032

After receiving review from the Planning and Police Departments, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services
Committee may hear and consider public convenience or necessity findings for the application, to be forwarded to the
California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control for consideration in the license matter.

I request the Planning Department’s response before December 7, 2018. Please confirm receipt of this message.

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
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. Alf written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the
Clerk’s Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk’s Office does not
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members
of the public may inspect or copy.



San Francisco Police Department
ABC Liaison Unit

Alcoholic Beverage License -
Public Convenience or
Necessity Recommendation

To: The San Francisco Board of Supervisors’ Committee on Public Safety
and Neighborhood Services

Supervisor Rafeal Mandelman
Supervisor Hillary Ronen
Supervisor Aaron Peskin

From: Lieutenant Georgia Sawyer\\%‘g’j
Officer in Charge '
ABC Liaison Unit (ALU) 415-553-9550
Date: January 16, 2019
Subject: P.C.N. Investigation Regarding: Porky’s Palace, LL.C
DBA: Tank 18
1345 Howard Street
San Francisco, CA. 94103
Patrick MacCartee

(415) 637-0257

Patrick MacCartee on behalf of Tank 18 has filed an application with the California
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control seeking a Type 20 (Off—Sale Beer and
Wine) License located at 1345 Howard Street (located between 10™ Street and Dore St)

Hours of Operatioh:

7:00 am to 12:00 am -~ 7 days a week

1of3



Digest:

Mr. MacCartee currently has a Type 75 liquor license (On Sale Brew-Pub) located at
1345 Howard Street. Mr. MacCartee is applying for a Type 20 license which will allow
him to sell the beer and wine that he manufactures at this location to his customers and
the public. If approved, this license will allow Tank 18 to sell off-sale Beer and Wine.

Letters of Protest
0

Letters of Support
0

Police Calls for Service:

From March 2017 to March 2018
S call for service

Police Reports:

From March 2017 to March 2018
0 police report

San Francisco Plot Information:

This premise is located in Plot: 230
A High Crime is defined as 59 or more police reports in a plot for the year of 2017.

This plot had 92 police reports for 2017, which is 33 more than the Citywide “High
Crime” average

State Census Traet Information:

This premise is located in Census Tract: 178.02
Population for this tract is: 4.516

On-sale license authorized by census tract: 16
Active on-sale licenses: 35 with 0 pending

Off-sale licenses authorized by census tract: 4
Active off-sale licenses: 9 with 1 pending

20f3



Departmental Recommendation:

Points of consideration: 2

No opposition from Southern Station

Applicant premise is located in a “High Crime” area.
Applicant premise is located in a “High Concentration” area.
0 - Protest.

0- Slipport

ALU Recommendation: Approval with following conditions:

Conditions for Type 21 Off Sale Beer, Wine and Distilled Spirit

1. Full and complete meals must be offered and made available at all times the premises
is exercising the privileges of its alcoholic beverage license, with the exception of the
last ¥ hour of operation each day.

2. Sales of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted between the hours of 10:00 am to
12:00 am each day of the week,

3. Petitioners (s) shall actively monitor the area under their control in an effort to
prevent the loitering of persons on any property adjacent to the licensed premises as
depicted on the most recently certified ABC-253.

4. No noise shall be audible at any nearby residences and 2 consideration points.

5. The petitioner(s) shall be responsible for maintain free of litter the area adjacent to the
premises over which they have control as depicted on the most recently certified
ABC-257 and ABC-253.

6. Any graffiti painted or marked upon the premises or on any adjacent area under the
control of the licensee(s) shall be removed or painted over within 72 hours of being
applied.

It should be noted that the applicant has agreed to the above listed conditions.

End
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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Carroll, John (BOS)

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Gordon, Nelly (POL) ,

Cc: Mundy, Erin (BOS); 'Gebb, Justin@ABC’; 'Meyer, Rose @ABC'; 'patrick@tank18.com’; Fong,

Kitty (BOS); Jacobo, Jon (BOS); CPC.Referrals; Powell, Georgia (CPC); Flores, Veronica
(CPC); Wright, Edward (BOS)

Subject: RE: Liquor License PC or N Referral - Liquor License - Liquor License - 1345 Howard Street -
Tank18
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

Cc: Mundy, Erin (BOS) <erin.mundy@sfgov.org>; 'Gebb, Justin@ABC' <justin.gebb@abc.ca.gov>; ‘Meyer, Rose @ABC'
<Rose.Meyer@ABC.ca.gov>; 'patrick@tank18.com’ <patrick@tank18.com>; Duong, Noelle (BOS)
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

#% Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

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



ocP .
LIQUOR LICENSE RECEIVED

PuBLIC CONVENIENCE OR 0CT 29 2018
NECESSITY REFERRAL

~Z

CITY & COUNTY OF S ¢
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

NEIGHBORHOOD FLANNING

TO: Planning Department DATE: October 28, 2018

Georgia Powell

Phone No. (415) 558-6371 AP Block/Lot Nos.: 3518/023

Zoning: WSOMA Mixed Use-

TO: Police Department General 55-X

Inspector Nelly Gordon Quad: SE Planning Team .

Phone No. (415) 837-7273 Record No.: 2.018-014F42 M|S

Please submit your response in four to six weeks for the matter to be heard.
PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE BY: December 7, 2018, to John Carroll,
Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk.

john.carroli@sfgov.org - Phone No: 554-4445

Applicant name: Porky’s Palace, LLC
" Business name: Tank18

Application address: 1345 Howard Street
: San Francisco, CA 94103

Applicant contact info: Patrick MacCartee
1345 Howard Street
San Francisco, CA 94103
415-637-0257
patrick@tank18.com

PLANNING REVIEW: [X] Approval [] Denial
Planning Staff Contact: V. Floree 4555973 [1[ooyf8

Please print review comments on a trailing page.

POLICE REVIEW: [] Approval [] Denial

Please provide reviewv comments in a trailing report.
Type P fwm&ﬂ( i brwpiblovent <pae  (tby Tink(C) —W m
WMVG Zunggy bistiet P~ TC Sechar 84 gps goyzos 22005

PC or N Referral Letter
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Request for PCN for Porky’s Palace, LLC Type 20 License

. Applicant: Patrick MacCartee, 415—637-0257, Patrick@tank18.com

Business: Porky’s Palace, LLC, DBA Tank18; 1345 Howard St, SF CA 94103

Business Mailing: same

. ABC Lic Type: Type 20
Hours of Operation Monday —Sunday 11a—11p

Application was filed with ABC and posting started in May 2018, by Patrick

MacCartee at SF ABC Office in person.

. /. Applicatiomr way completed in September 2018.

9°

We at Tank18 produce our own wines and brew our own beer. We are uniquely
SF and only sold in SF. We provide a unique experience and product to the San

Francisco market by providing our amazing wines and beer with our meal
service. There is no other location in the city that provides this type of service
with their in-house produced wine AND beers.

Our customers span the diverse swath of what makes SF an amazing place to

live. Providing a haven for all citizens of SF, a typical evening at Tank18 consists

of LGBT, people of all colors, blue collar and white collar, and many age groups

all mixing together enjoying themselves. It's a true unique mixing pot that is rare
in this amazing city going through its transformation.

Many of our customers have requested to be able to continue their experience
at home by buying our wines and beers to take home with them. . There is no
other location in the city that can offer this unique offering. We fell that buy

offering this fun and uniquely SF experience we enrich the lifestyle and

entertainment options that make SF special. In a market where many small

business are going out of business and being taken over by chains we stand out.

In our neighbor hood, West SOMA, you would be hard pressed to find quality

wine and beer offerings. There are no major high-end grocery stores with quality
wines. All the bodegas in our area sell mass-produced low quality wines, the

neighhors reluctantly purchase., i

.k

Our previous operations at this site was covered under a Winery license which
allowed for the sale of wine for off premise consumption, we simply trymg to get =
rs tﬁef

back to parity with our past offerings so we can, again offer our neighb

wines they love to drink at home.

%ﬂ?@gf«f

Patrick Mac&rtée
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o ‘
- Department of Alcohalic Beverage Control " - State-of California

INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS - g 6. Brcu Jr. Goveinor
SECTION 23958.4 B&P

Instructions This-fornvis to be used for all applications for-original issuance or premises to premiscs transfer of licenses.
. Part 1is to be completed by an ABC employee, given to applicant with pre-applxcatmn package, with copy retained in
holding file orapplicant’s district file.
Part 2 Is.lo be completed by the applicant,. and returned to ABC.
* Part 3.s.to be completed by the local govering body or its'designated subordinate. oﬂicer or body, and returned to ABC.

PART 1-TO BE COMPLETED BY ABC

1. APPLICANT'S NAME //f‘ k[j ]_C P% ce. L L a/ s
2. Pnemsss;z%agéts isf"fmm‘ er Zn};:ﬁ;/ Jﬁf & /g D()’-/f, S 7[, %}1 /F?:?/} q:('CUL‘ g\A a.uceni}wpe

4, TYPE OF BUSINESS C/?t 7589 .
DFUH Service Restaurant DHofbrauICafeteria DCocktaii»Lounge ) DPrIvate Club
[ ]oeti or speciaity Restaurant [ Jeomedy.Cub [ Inightciub [ Iveterans Ciub
DCaf'e/Coffee'Shop DB_rew'iPub DTaVe'm: Beer : D’Fraiemax Club
“E_:_}Eed"& Breakfast” - ) “t{Theater o E]:Tav'fem‘.‘ Beer&Wine: -~ 7 - 'BWine'TaSﬁng‘RQom
DWine only DA(! . '
DSupemarket ' DMembership Store 'Dseryice Station D_Swap.-Meethlea Market
DUquor Store - D'Department Store D Gonveni_en.ce Market . D Drive-in. Dairy
[ orighariety Store DFlonstJGlft Shop . []converience Market wiGasoine .
Qfﬁher describe: ﬁ 5/‘ & //U/ ne,/
5. COUNTY. POPULATION & TOTALNUMEER OF LICENSES IN COUNTY 7: RATIO OF LICENSES TO POPULATION IN COUNTY
5¢(, 5582 [ Jonsae [ Jottsate - /.07 [ jonsae [ uGtsae
8. CENSUS TRACT NUMBER 5. NO- OF LICENSES ALLOWEDIN CENSIISTRACT 10. NO- OF LICENSESEXISTING IN CENSUS TRACT ___
0/32. b2 4 [ nsaie B6ff Sale - ? [ lonsae [~Jofsae

11. 18 ABOVE CENSUS TRACT OVERCONCENTRATED WITH LICENSES? {L.e:; does.the ratio of licenses lo- -population In the census tract sxceed the ratio of licenses ta population for the entire county?)
Yes, the number of existing licenseés-exceeds the number allowed

D No, the number of existing licenses'is{lower than the:numbér allowed

12._DOES LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY-MAINTAIN CRIME STATISTICS?
| YYes (Go fo ltem #13) D No {Go o ltem #20)
13. CRIME REFOE?IG DISTRICT NUMBER " 114. TOTAL NUMBER OF REEORTING DISTRICTS 15. TOTAL NUMEE??JF?NSES:!N ALLREPORTING DISTRICTS
16. AVERAGE NO. OF QEFENSES PER DISTRICT  |17. 120% OF AVERAGE NUME%OF OFFENSES 18. TOTALNUMBER.OF ‘OFFENSES IN REPORTING DISTRICT
/= . /A

19. 1S THE PREMISES LOCATED IN A HIGH CRIME:REPOATING DISTRICT? fi.e., has a 20% greatsf nurmber of reported crimes than the average aumber of feporied crimes as determined ffom all crime
reparting districs within the ;unstfu:tfon ofthe local taw enforcemant agency)

%Vh ¢ total number of offenses in the reporting: district equals or exceeds the:total number in.item #17
0

the total number of offenses-in the reparting district is lowerthan the total number initem #17
20. CHECK THE BOX THAT APPUES (check only one box) ;

a. If "No"is checked'in both itern #11 and item #19, Section 23958 4 B8P daes nat apply to this- applxcanon and no additional information will be-needed
on this issue. Advise'the applicant to bring this completed form to ABC when filing the application.

b, lf "Yes"is checked in eitheritem #11 or item #18, and the applicant is applying for a non-retail license; a retail bona fide public eating place license, a
retail license issuedfor a. hotel, motél or othier lodging establishment as-defined in Section 25503.16(b) B&P, or a reétail license issued in conjuction with a
beer manufacturer's license, or winegrower's license, advise the:applicant fo complete Section 2 and bring the completed form:to ABC when filing the’
appfication or as soon-as possible thereafter.

i ;‘ c. If “Yes®is checked in either item #11 or item #19, and the applicant is applying for an off-sale beer and wine license, an off-sale general license, an on-
sale beer license, an.on-sale beer and wine (ptiblic premises) license;-or an on-sale general (public premises) license, advise the applicant to take this fon
to the.local governing body, or its designated subordinate offi iceror body ta have them complete Section'3. The completed form will need to be provided k
ABC in order to process the-application.

Governing Body/Designated: Subordinate Name: / “/Z/ 57[) : JEWV/ SerX :
f 7

FOR DEPARTMENT USE-ONLY a

=
PREFARED BY (Name of Depariment Employee) w&] //' g

ABC-245 {rev. 01971},
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PART 2 - TO BE COMPLETED BY THE AF~LICANT {If box #20b is checked)

21. Based on the information on the reverse, the Department may approve your application if you can show that public convenience or
necessity would be served by the issuance of the license. Please describe below the reasons why issuance of another license is justified in

227 APP SIGNATURE . ’ 123. DATE SIGNED
I

]

PART 3 -/i'O BE COMPLETED BY LOCAL OFFICIALS (If box #20c is checked)

e applicant named on the reverse is applying for a license to sell alcoholic beverages at a premises where undue concentration exists (i.e.,
an over-concentration of licenses and/or a higher than average crime rate as defined in Section 23958.4 of the Business and Professions
Code). Sections 23958 and 23958.4 of the Business and Professions Code requires the Department to deny the application unless the local
governing body of the area in which the applicant premises are located, or its designated subordinate officer or body, determines within 90
days of notification of a completed application that public canvenience or necessity would be served by the issuance.

Ptease complete items #24 to #30 below and certify or affix an official seal, or attach a copy of the Council or Board resolution or a signed
letter on official letterhead stating whether or not the issuance of the applied for license would serve as a public convenience or necessity.

24. WILL PUBUIC CONVENIENCE OR NECESSITY BE SERVED BY ISSUANCE OF THIS ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE?
DYes DNO I_7 See Atiached {i.e., letter, resolution, etc))

25, ADDITIONAL COMMENTS. IF DESIAED (may include reasons far approval or aemial of public convenience of necessity):

26. CITY/COUNTY OFFICIAL NAME 27 CITY/COUNTY OFFICIAL TITLE {28. CITY/COUNTY OFFICIAL PHONE NUMBER

28 CITY/COUNTY OFFICIAL SIGNATURE ’ . i30 DATE SIGNED

ABC-245 REVERSE {rev. 01-11)



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control State of California
APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE(S %f@é y /,7[
ABC 211 (6/99) ) _ /Q / ﬁkfd/ C‘% &

Receipt Number: 2487920
SUITE 1230

Geographical Code: 3800
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105 Copies Mailed Date: March 16, 2018 &
(415) 356-6500

Issued Date: TN

TO:Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control File Number: 581012 (‘;f/ g )4;33—- O.Zj_}.
33 NEW MONTGOMERY STREET

DISTRICT SERVING LOCATION: SAN FRANCISCO _ =
First Owner: PORKY'S PALACE, LLC L R

Name of Business: TANK 18 -
Location of Business: 1345 HOWARD ST AND 18 DORE ST =
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103-2616 r
County: ‘ SAN FRANCISCO <
Is Premise inside city limits? Yes Census Tract 0178.02
Mailing Address:
(If different from
premises address) .
Type of license(s): 20 _ /
Transferor's license/name: 516091 / JULIE MAURANGE Dropping Partner: Yes_ No
CORPORATION
License Type Transaction Tvpe Fee Type Master Dup Date Fee
~ 20- Off-Sale Beer And Win. ANNUAL FEE ) NA Y 0 3/15/18 $283.00
20 - Off-Sale Beer And Win. PREMISE TO PREMISE TRANSFER NA Y o 03/15/18 $100.00
20 - Off-Sale Beer And Win. PERSON-TO-PERSON TRANSFER NA Y 0 03/15/18 - $50.00
Total . $433.00

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? No

Have you ever violated any provisions of the Alcoholic Beverage Contro! Act, or regulations of the
Department pertaining to the Act? No
Explain any *Yes" answer to the above questions on an attachment which shall be deemed part of this application.

Applicant agrees (a) that any manager employed in an on-sale licensed premises will have all the qualifications

of a licensee, and {b) that he will not violate or cause or permit to be violated any of the provisions of the
Alcoholic Beverage Control Act.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA County of SAN FRANCISCO Date: March 15, 2018

Under penalty of perjury, each person whaose signature appears below, certifies and says: (11 He is an applicant, or one of the applicants, or an exzcutive
officer of the applicant corporation, named in the foregoing application, duly authorized to make this application on its behalf, (2) that he has read the
foregoing and knows the contents thereof and that each of the above statements therein made are true: (3) that no person other than the applicant or
applicants has any direct or indirect interest in the applicant or applicant's business to be conducted under the license(s) for which this application is made:
(4) that the wransfer application or proposed transfer is not made to satisfy the payment of a loan or to fulfill an agreament entered into more than ninety
(50) days preceding the day on which the transfer application is filed with the Department or to gain or establish a preference to or for any creditor or
transferor or to defraud or injure any creditor of transferer, (S) that the transfer application may be withdrawn by cither the applicant or the licensee with
no resulting liability to the Department. ’

Effective July 1, 2012, Revenue and Taxation Code Section 7057, authorizes the State Board of Equalization and the Franchise Tax Board 1o
share taxpayer information with Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control. The Department may suspend, revoke, and refuse to issue 2 license
if the licensee s name appears in the 500 largest tax delinquencies list. {Bust and Professions Code Section 494.5.)

Applicant Name(s Applicant Signature(s)
ppiic: PP

See 211 Signature Page
PORKY'S PALACE, LLC
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https://www.abc.ca.govsuatport/lgs.html?rpttype=12&license=581 012

California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control
License Query System Summary as of 10/28/2018

License Information
License Number: 581012
Primary Owner: PORKY'S PALACE, LLC
ABC QOffice of Application: 24 - SAN FRANCISCO

Business Name
TANK 18

Business Address
1345 HOWARD ST AND 18 DORE ST
SAN FRANCISCO, CA. 94103
County: SAN FRANCISCO Census Tract; 0178.02

Licensee Information
Licensee: PORKY'S PALACE, LLC
Company Information
OFFICER: FOG CITY WINES (MANAGER}
MEMBER: FOG CITY WINES

License Types T
1) License Type: 75 - ON-SALE GENERAL BREW-PUB
License Type Status: ACTIVE
Status Date: 26-FEB-2018 Term: 12 Month{s)
Original issue Date: 23-FEB-2018 Expiration Date:  31-JAN-2019
Master: Y Duplicate: 0 Fee Code: P40 :
License Type was Transferred On: From:
License Type was Transferred On; To:
Operating Restrictions

Full and complete meals must be offered and made available at alt times the premises Is exercising the privileges of its alcoholic beverage license, with
the exception of the last ¥4 hour of operation each day.

Sales, service and consumption of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted only between the hours of 10:00 a.m. and 12:00 a.m, each day of the week.
No noise shall be audible at any nearby residence.

The petitioner(s) shall be responsible for maintaining free of fitter the area adjacent to the premises over which they have control, as depicted on the most
recently certified ABC-257 and ABC-253.

Petitioner(s) shall actively monitor the area under their control in an effort to prevent the loitering of persons on any property adjacent to the licensed
premises as depicted on the most recently certified ABC-253,

Any graffiti painted or marked upon the premises or on any adjacent area under the control of the licensee(s) shall be remaved or painted over within 72
hours of baing applied.

Disciplinary Action
.. No Active Disciplinary Action found . . .

Disciplinary History
. . No Disciplinary History found . . .

Holds
Hold Date: 15-MAR-2018  Type: FORM 220
Hold Date: 30-APR-2018  Type: FRANCHISE TAX HOLD

Escrows
.. No Escrowfound. . .

For a definition of codes, view our glossary.

1ofl ’ 10/25/2018, 9:38 AM



Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Carroll, John (BOS)

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:07 AM

To: CPC.Referrals; Gordon, Nelly (POL); Powell, Georgia (CPC)

Cc: Mundy, Erin (BOS); 'Gebb, Justin@ABC'; 'Meyer, Rose @ABC'; 'patrick@tank18.com’;
Duong, Noelle (BOS); Fong, Kitty (BOS); Jacobo, Jon (BOS)

Subject: Liquor License PC or N Referral - Liquor License - Liquor License - 1345 Howard Street -
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

Referral Letter - Planning and PolicevDepartments

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
Clerk's Office regdrding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members
of the public may inspect or copy.



LIQUOR LICENSE
PuBLIc CONVENIENCE OR
NECESSITY REFERRAL

TO: Planning Department DATE: October 29, 2018
Georgia Powell
Phone No. (415) 558-6371 AP Block/Lot Nos.: 3518/023
Zoning: WSOMA Mixed Use-
TO: Police Department General 55-X
Inspector Nelly Gordon Quad: SE Planning Team
Phone No. (415) 837-7273 Record No.:

Please submit your response in four to six weeks for the matter to be heard.
PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE BY: December 7, 2018, to John Carroll,

Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk.
john.carrolli@sfqgov.org - Phone No: 554-4445

Applicant name; Porky’s Palace, LLC
Business name: Tank18

Application address: 1345 Howard Street
San Francisco, CA 94103

Applicant contact info: Patrick MacCartee
1345 Howard Street
San Francisco, CA 94103
415-637-0257
patrick@tank18.com

PLANNING REVIEW: [ ] Approval [ ] Denial

Planning Staff Contact:

Please print review comments on a trailing page.

POLICE REVIEW: [ 1 Approval [ ] Denial

Please provide review comments in a trailing report.

PC or N Referral Letter



Request for PCN for Porky’s Palace, LLC Type 20 License

1. Applicant: Patrick MacCartee, 415-637-0257, Patrick@tank18.com

2. Business: Porky’s Palace, LLC, DBA Tank18; 1345 Howard St, SF CA 94103

3. Business Mailing: same

4. ABC Lic Type: Type 20

5. Hours of Operation Monday — Sunday 11a—11p

6. Application was filed with ABC and posting started in May 2018, by Patrick
MacCartee at SF ABC Office in person.

7. Application was completed in September 2018.

8. We at Tank18, produce our own wines and brew our own beer. We are uniquely
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

all mixing together enjoying themselves. It’s a true unique mixing pot that is rare

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

neighbors reluctantly purchase.

Our previous operations at this site was covered under a Winery license which

allowed for the sale of wine for off premise consumption, we simply trying to get o

back to parity with our past offerings so we can, again offer our neighbors the

wines they love to drink at home. B
)

/]
5 m;ﬁ% /.

Patruck MacCartee
10-26-18




Department of Alcoholic Beverage Conitrol B , y State of California

INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS - amund G Brotin ., Governer
SECTION 23958.4 B&P

Instructions  This form is to be used for all applications for original issuance or premises to premiscs transfer of licenses.
« Part 11is (o be completed ch an ABC employee, given to applicant with pre-application package, with copy retained in
holding file orapplicant’s district file.
Part 2 15 to be completed by the applicant, and returned to ABC.
* Part 3 is to be'completed by the focal governing body or its designated subordinate officer or body, and returned to ABC.

PART 1-T0O BE COMPLETED BY ABC

1. APPLICANT'S NAME ﬁ% éé/ ;_(' ?@ /ﬁ (fé", ZL L CI/ 7
2. PREMISES ;ﬁl&; ?ﬁel %;\Z é\\z?cityj;[ot) & / g D[?./E/ S*]L/ . \Q}, . %}70}'2/(;;(:;/ ﬁ%}{ a. LlCEr:%fDTYPE

4. TYPE OF BUSINESS

[:] Fult Service Restaurant [:! Hofbrau/Cafeteria D Cocktail Lounge D Private Club
D Deli-or Specialty Restaurant DComedy Club D Night Club DVeterans Club
DCafe/Coffee Shop DBrew Pub DTavem: Beer DFratemal Club
’ 'D‘B‘e‘d‘& Breakfast: ::]ThEater - D'T avern:” Beer & Wine DWine’Tasting Room
DWine only DAII

DSupermarket DMembership Store U Service Station DSwap Meet/Flea Market
D Liquor Store D Department Store D Conveni_ence Market D Drive-in Dairy
DErugNa‘riety Store e D !florist/Gift Shop , . D Convenience Market w/Gasoline
E@fher - describe: @ﬁ g /é ,&? & & /U; né~ '
5. COUNTY POPULATION /7 6. TOTAL NUMBER OF LICENSES IN COUNTY i 7: RATIO OF LICENSES TO. POPULATION IN GOUNTY

'5 é/ (;* ; 5 X é ] DOn-Sale D Off-Sale /; Dﬁ? 6 DOn-Sale @'&f-Sale
8. CENSUS TRACT NUMBER 5. NO. OF LICENSES ALLOWED IN CENSUIS “RACT 10. NO. OF LICENSES.EXISTING IN CENSUS TRACT

[7 / '7@1 . &’{,2/ 4 !L_J on-Sale B/Oﬁ-Sale 7‘ [}On-Sale o -Sale

11. IS THE ABOVE CENSUS TRACT OVERCONCENTRATED WITH LICENSES? 1.6, does the ratio of licenses to population in the census tract exceed the ratio of licenses to population for the entire county?)
| *iYes, the number of existing licenses exceeds the number allowed

UNO, the number of existing licenses islower than the-number allowed

12. DOES tAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY MAINTAIN CRIME STATISTICS?
I
| USes (Go to ltem #13) [ JNo (Goto tem #20)
13, CRIME REPOszX\‘G DISTRICT NUMBER 14. TOTAL NUMBER OF REPOHTLNG DISTRICTS 15. TOTAL NUMBE?E,OF?NSES IN ALL REPORTING DISTRICTS
) ‘ // @
16. AVERAGE NO. OF QEFENSES PER DISTRICT 17. 120% OF AVERAGE NUMB%OF OFFENSES 18. TOTAL NUMBER OF OFFENSES IN REPORTING DISTRICT
iy ol e )
L ~ /A

19. IS THE PREMISES LOCATED IN A HIGH CRIME-REPORTING DISTRICT? (i.e.; has a 20% greater number of reparted erimes than the average number of reported crimes as determined from all crime
reporting districts within the jurisdiction of the local law enforcement agency)

E{?the total number of offenses in the reporting district equals or exceeds thetotal number in item #17

o, the total number of offenses in the reporting district is lower than the total number in item #17
20. CHECK THE BOX THAT APPLIES {check only one box} ’

Tla i *No" is checked in both item #11 and item'#19, Section 23958.4 B&P does not apply to this application, and no additional information wili be needed
on this issue. Advise the applicant to bring this completed form to ABC when filing the application.

b, If "Yes"is checked in eitheritem #11 or item #19, and the applicant is applying for a non-retail license, a retail bona fide public eating place license, a
retai! license issued for a hotel, mote! or other lodging establishment as defined in Section 25503.16(b) B&P, or a retail license issued in conjuction with a
beer manufacturer's license, or winegrower's license, advise the applicant to complete Section 2 and bring the completed form to ABC when filing the
application or as soon as possible thereafter:

‘:’_;_z c. It "Yes"is checked in either item #11 gr item #19, and the applicant is applying for an off-sale beer and wine ficense, an off-sale general license, an on-

sale beer license, an on-sale beer and wine {public premises) license, or an on-sale general (public premises) license, advise the applicant to take this for,
to the Iocal governing body, or its designated subordinate officer or body to have them complete Section 3. The completed form will need to be provided t
ABC in order to pracess the application.

Governing Body/Designated Subordinate Name: / %Z' KZ/ @7[7 J?%‘Z/ INY 188 P
/ /

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY N

S & -
PREPARED BY {Nams of Dapariment Employee) M M
.

ABC-245 {rev. 01-11)



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control State of California

APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE(S) #&7{7% /Nera aptee

TO:Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control File Number: 581012 @ff’)&gﬁ}, ﬁylj%
33 NEW MONTGOMERY STREET Receipt Number: 2487920 ) /
SUITE 1230 Geographical Code: 3800
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105 Copies Mailed Date: March 16,2018
(415) 356-6500 Issued Date:

DISTRICT SERVING LOCATION: SAN FRANCISCO

First Owner: PORKY'S PALACE, LLC

Name of Business: TANK 18

Location of Business: 1345 HOWARD ST AND 18 DORE ST s

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103-2616 1 -

County: SAN FRANCISCO

Is Premise inside city limits? Yes Census Tract 0178.02

Mailing Address:

(If different from

premises address)

Type of license(s): 20 /

Transferor's license/name: 516091 / JULIE MAURANGE Dropping Partner:  Yes ~ No <

CORPORATION
License Type Transaction Type Fee Type Master Dup Date Fee
20 - Off-Sale Beer And Win. ANNUAL FEE ) NA Y 0 03/15/18 $283.00
20 - Oft-Sale Beer And Win. PREMISE TO PREMISE TRANSFER NA Y 0 03/15/18 $100.00
20 - Off-Sale Beer And Win. PERSON-TO-PERSON TRANSFER NA Y 0 03/15/18 -~ $50.00
Total $£433.00

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? No
Have you ever violated any provisions of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, or regulations of the

Department pertaining to the Act? No
Explain any "Yes" answer to the above questions on an attachment which shall be deemed part of this application.

Applicant agrees (a) that any manager employed in an on-sale licensed premises will have all the qualifications
of a licensee, and (b) that he will not violate or cause or permit to be violated any of the provisions of the
Alcoholic Beverage Control Act.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA County of SAN FRANCISCO Date: March 15, 2018

Under penalty of perjury, each person whose signature appears below, certifies and says: (1) He is an applicant, or one of the applicants, or an executive
officer of the applicant corporation, named in the foregoing application, duly authorized to make this application on its behalf, (2) that he has read the
foregoing and knows the contents thereof and that each of the above statements therein made are true; (3) that no person other than the applicant or
applicants has any direct or indirect interest in the applicant or applicant's business to be conducted under the license(s) for which this application is made:
(4) that the transfer application or proposed transfer is not made to satisfy the payment of a loan or to fulfill an agreement entered into more than ninety
(90) days preceding the day on which the transfer application is filed with the Department or to gain or establish a preference to or for any creditor or
transferor or to defraud or injure any creditor of transferor; (5) that the transfer application may be withdrawn by either the applicant or the licensee with
no resulting liability to the Department. '

Effective July I, 2012, Revenue and Taxation Code Section 7057, authorizes the State Board of Equalization and the Franchise Tax Board to
share taxpayer information with Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control. The Department may suspend, revoke, and refuse to issue a license
if the licensee s name appears in the 500 largest tax delinquencies list. (Business and Professions Code Section 494.5.)

Applicant Name(s) Applicant Signature(s)

See 211 Signature Page
PORKY'S PALACE, LLC
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https://www.abc.ca.r  “datport/lgs.html?rpttype=12&license=581012

California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control
License Query System Summary as of 10/28/2018

License Information
License Number: 581012

Primary Owner:

PORKY'S PALACE, LLC

ABC Office of Application: 24 - SAN FRANCISCO

Business Name

TANK 18

Business Address

1345 HOWARD ST AND 18 DORE ST

SAN FRANCISCO, CA. 94103

County: SAN FRANCISCO

Census Tract: 0178.02

Licensee Information

Licensee: PORKY'S PALACE, LLC

Company Information

OFFICER: FOG CITY WINES (MANAGER)

MEMBER: FOG CITY WINES

License Types

1) License Type:

75 - ON-SALE GENERAL BREW-PUB

License Type Status: ACTIVE
Status Date: 26-FEB-2018 Term: 12 Month(s)
Original Issue Date: 23-FEB-2018 Expiration Date:  31-JAN-2019
Master: Y Duplicate: 0 Fee Code: P40
License Type was Transferred On: From:
License Type was Transferred On: To:

Operating Restrictions

Full and complete meals must be offered and made available at all times the premises is exercising the privileges of its alcoholic beverage license, with
the exception of the last % hour of operation each day.

Sales, service and consumption of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted only between the hours of 10:00 a.m. and 12:00 a.m. each day of the week.

No noise shall be audible at any nearby residence.

_recently certified ABC-257 and ABC-253.

The petitioner(s) shall be responsible for maintaining free of litter the area adjacent to the premises over which they have control, as depicted on the most

premises as depicted on the most recently certified ABC-253,

hours of being applied.

Any graffiti painted or marked upon the premises or on any adjacent area under the control of the licensee(s) shall be removed or painted over within 72

Disciplinary Action

... No Active Disciplinary Action found . . .

—

Disciplinary History

... No Disciplinary History found . . .

Holds

_Hold Date:  15-MAR-2018  Type:

FORM 220

Hold Date: 30-APR-2018  Type:

FRANCHISE TAX HOLD

Escrows

... No Escrow found . . .

For a definition of codes, view our glossary.

10/29/2018, 9:38 AM



 PrintForm

Introduction Form

By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or the Mayor

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one): zrl zi:t;rzpdate
[] 1. For reference to Commiittee. (An Ordinance, Resolution, Motion, or Charter Amendment)
] 2. Request for next printed agenda Without Reference to Committee.
3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee.
[] 4. Request for letter beginning "Supervisor inquires”
1 s Cify Attorney request.
[] 6. Call File No. from Committee.
] 7. Budget Analyst request (attach written motion).
[] 8. Substitute Legislation File No.
L] 9. Reactivate File No.
1 10. Question(s) submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on
Please check the appropriate boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following:
[ Small Business Commission I Youth Commission "1 Ethics Commission
| [] Planning Commission [[1 Building Inspection Commission

Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use a Imperative Form.

Sponsor(s):

Clerk of the Board

Subject:

Liquor License - 1345 Howard Street - Tank18

The text is listed below or attached:

Hearing to consider that the issuance of a Type-20 off-sale beer and wine liquor license to Porky's Palace, LLC,
doing business as Tank18, located at 1345 Howard Street (District 6), will serve the public convenience or necessity
of the City and County of San Francisco.

Signature of Sponsoring Supervisor:

For Clerk's Use Only: T

Para 1 nf1



